OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
To: Aaron Peskin, President of the Board of Supervisors
From: Anna Duning, Mayor’s Budget Director
Date: May 31, 2024
Re: 30-Day Waiver Requests

President Peskin, - .

The Mayor’s Office respectfully requests 30-day hold waivers for the following ordinances and trallmg

legislation introduced with the budget on Friday, May 31, 2024: % e
%
{ -
e Proposed Interim Annual Appropriation Ordinance (AAO) for Selected Departments
e Proposed Interim Annual Salary Ordinance (ASO) for Selected Departments f‘ -
e Proposed Annual Appropriation Ordinance (AAO) for Selected Departments | Co
e Proposed Annual Salary Ordinance (ASO) for Selected Departments | £ s
e Proposed Interim Budget and the Proposed Budget for the Office of Community Investment and

Infrastructure (OCII)

Police Code — License fees

Administrative Code — County Clerk fees

Health Code — DPH Patient Rates

Public Works Code — Permit fees and charges

Park Code — Tennis court reservation fees

Park Code — Recreation program fees

Homelessness and Supportive Housing Fund — FYs 2024-25 and 2025-26 Expenditure Plan
Funding Reallocation — Our City, Our Home Homelessness Gross Receipts Tax
Early Care and Education Commercial Rents Tax Baseline

Resolution Adjusting the Access Line Tax with the Consumer Price Index of 2024
Neighborhood Beautification and Graffiti Clean-up Fund Tax Designation Ceiling
Administrative Code — Maddy Emergency Services Fund

Administrative Code — Competitive solicitation requirements for DPH Grant
Overtime Supplemental Appropriation for Police Department and Sheriff Department
Business and Tax Regulations Code — DPH cannabis fees

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.

Sincerely,

Anna Duning
Mayor’s Budget Director

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, Room 200
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681
TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141



